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12 June 1968
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, LEOB/SRS
SUBJECT: HAGELL, Richard Case - §264170
mer IN Cable 25955 atd 6 Jme 1968 fros | /5= /8
QUT Cable 06625 d4td T June 1968 t¢ /5 -19

Reference cables concern the claim of an individual appeering at
. the Camnsul General’s office in Zurich, Sqitzerland on b June 1968 thst
he ie one Richard Cese BAGELL. HAUELL wes sentenced to @ 10 year term for
bank robbery on 9 June 196h and is supposedly in & federal prisom in Missouri.

GABRIBOR interviewed Subject as & witness in his investigation
according to & news clipping from the CHICAGO AMERICAR dated 2 January
19668, The clipping is marked in Bubject's file which is attached. This
file slso conteins & copy of the summary dated 18 Jenuery 1968 pregpared
in research on the GARRIECH CABE.

It would be of interest for documentation of Subject®s file %o
ascertain from the FBI 4f Bubject is still in présom.

I 414 not receive reference IN Cable £5955 intiially. Attached is
& copy I obtained from 05 Cable Desk. However, the originsl copy wes
routed to ER5 and it is possible some one else on the Bteff is already

handling the matter.

Sersh K. Hall
5RS/0S

Att. as Stated
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